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MEMORANDUM FOR: George Beveridge NStill
Program Support Branch, NMSS DRMattson
JOBunting
FROM: Nancy Still REBrowning
' Docket Control Center ABent ley
Division of Waste Management POR.

SUBJECT: FOIA 83-3, REQUEST FROM A. REID (NMSS-830005)

Attached is a list and copies of documents available within the
Division of Waste Management related to the FOIA request from A. Reid
regarding the exploration for uranium in Nebraska and information on a

1dum of Understanding with Nebraska.

4

Nancy Still
Docket Control Center
Division of Waste Management

Enclosure:
As stated
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DOCUMENTS FOR FOIA 83-3 FROM A. REID

-

Date of Document ' Description
5/3/82 Memo to JGDavis fm JTCollins w/1tr fm 0. Drain

re State of Nebraska request for assistance in
developing MOU

5/18/82 Memo to JCollins fm JGDavis responding to 5/3/82
memo

6/16/82 Memo to RAScarano fm JJLinehan re 6/8/82 meeting
between NRC and Nebraska Dept. of Env. Conirol
(NDEC,

7/27/82 Memo to GCunningham fm JCollins re NB MOU

7/28/82. Memo to JGDavis fm JCollins re NB MOU

7/30/82 Memo to JCollins fm GWKerr re NB MOU

8/18/82 Memo to JCollins fm JMurray re NB MOU

9/17/82 Memo tc JCollins fm JDavis re NB MOU

10/1/82 Memo to five offices fm JCollins re NB MOU

10/15/82 Memo to JCollins fm GCunningham re NB MOU

10/18/82 Memo to JColiins tm JDavis re NB MOU

12/1/82 Memo to TCombs fm JCollins fwding MOU to

Federal Register
12/9/82 Publication of MOU in Federal Register



